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MAJOR SQUARE

The Major Square has got a rectangular shape
and it is the heart of the village. Once it was oc-
cupied by the first moat. The town hall and the
neoclassical hospital overlook the square.

THE CASTLE

On the east side of Major Square there is one
remarkable gothic arch leading to Castello Stre-
et, bordered by medieval houses, and to Castel-
lo Square. The Colleoni Tower and St. George
Church are here. Under the little square there
are the remains of one great early medieval to-

wer, marked by the present cobbled paving.

THE PARISH CHURCH OF ST. AGATHA
Built between 1455 and 1465 in old Gothic
style, it was changed into neoclassical style by
arch. Giacomo Bianconi. The inside keeps great
pictorial works.

THE ARCADES of TADINO STREET

Gabriele Tadino (a militar engineer) Street ke-
eps its original appearance with its characteri-
stic, elegant arcades. Once moat of the castle, it

had its definitive settlement between the XIVth
and the XV'th century.

THE WATCH TOWER

Built in the Middle Ages, it was rebuilt in the
XVIlth century. It has got two dials, with Ro-
man and Arab fonts engraved into the marble.
Under the tower there is the Ancient Pharmacy
of the Community, reporting the date 1639.

THE TOWN HALL

Built after the move of the Ghisalbertini family
to Cortenuova, the present town hall occupies
the area of the ancient Broletto. On the wall
face there are the remains of our coat of arms.

TOURISTIC MENU

Trattoria ristorante
AvL Tro

Via Enrico Fermi, 34
T. +39 0363 987559

Ristorante pizzeria
La LamMPARA

Via Matteotti, 26

T. +39 0363 987090

Ristorante pizzeria
PaviLia

Via Isonzo, 3/5

T. +39 0363 904719

Ristorante pizzeria
AL GALLETTO D'ORO
Via Trieste, 33

T. +39 0363 988617
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Suggested course

TOURISTIC MENTI

REST.S

Ristorante pizzeria
LE TRE LANTERNE
Via Trieste, 27

T. +39 0363 987080

Locanda

CA¥FE CENTRALE
Via Locatelli, 1

T. +39 0363 902888

Agriturismo
I CAMPOROSSO

Cascina Camporosso
T. +39 0363 987762

Caffé Ristorante
SWEETY'S

Via G. Allegreni, 36
T. +39 347 2955787

Come and enjoy
our typical dishes!

Bibliography: Guida stovico-artistica di Martinengo, Prancesco Pavoncelli.

THE FILANDONE
A typical example of industrial archaeology, the
Filandone was built in neo-Gothic style by the
Daina family around 1870. In 1977 the director
Ermanno Olmi shot some scenes of his ilm Tree
of Wooden Clogs, which won a Golden Palm at

Cannes Festival of Cinema.

ST. CLAIRE’S CONVENT
It was founded by Bartolomeo Colleoni in
1474 to fulfill one of his dead wife's vow. From
the cloister, rebuilt in the XIIth century, we can
admire the spired bell tower, of the XVth centu-
ry. Inside the convent there are beautiful frescos
of the anonymous Master of Martinengo.

THE CAPTAIN’'S HOUSE
It was leader Bartolomeo Colleoni’s house. He
made it built for him and his family in 1467.
Beside the tower, we can see the stairs and one
window on the court.

GARIBALDI’S GATE
It is the main access to the village. After the
demolition of the walls (1817-1820) two toll-
houses were built. It is now called Garibaldi’s
gate because he overpassed it in 1859.

THE XVth MONASTERY OF OUR

LADY CROWNED

The monastery was founded by Bartolomeo

Colleoni in 1475 and it is one of Martinengo

jewels. The interior is in Gothic style, with ex-

traordinary frescos, among which those of the
famous painter Pietro Baschenis.

ST. FERMO AND RUSTICO CHURCH
The lictle church has a cross plan and is of lon-
gobard origin. The interior walls are covered
with frescos of St. Rocco and St. Sebastian.
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